

CARLIE FOREMAN

(317) 450-6468

foremancarlie@gmail.com

www.foremancarlie.com

Indianapolis-based Artist and Organizer with a proven background in commercial real estate, community development, and operations. Experienced in managing complex systems and delivering detailed, high-impact projects, with a focus on driving results and fostering collaboration.

REFERENCES

Sean Smith, Chreece, Founder

Jim Walker + Shauta Marsh, Big Car Collaborative,
Co-founders

Bill Nagler, Jungclaus-Campbell & The Jungclaus Mill,
Vice-President & Owner

Brett Richards, Jungclaus-Campbell, President

Phil Kirk, @ Properties, Real Estate Broker

Dr.Jarrold Dortch - Civic Leader

EDUCATION

INDIANA UNIVERSITY,
HERRON SCHOOL OF ART AND DESIGN

Bachelor of Fine Art, Sculpture
2014-2018, Expected December 2024

CORE SKILLS

- Strategic & Financial Planning
- Project & Operations Management
- Community & Program Development
- Property Acquisition, Renovation, & Management (Commercial, Residential, STR)
- Event Planning, Permitting, & Collaboration
- Creative Placemaking & Curation
- Human Resources & Team Development
- Hospitality Management
- Fine Art (Sculpture, Ceramics, Painting)
- Immersive Experience Design
- Content Creation & Social Media Marketing
- Microsoft Office, Google Workspace, Adobe Suite, Slack

WORK EXPERIENCE

FOREMAN LLC

June 2024 - CURRENT

OWNER

Creative Consulting

KEEP INDIANAPOLIS BEAUTIFUL

January-September 2024

ADVISORY BOARD MEMBER

Quarterly Community Advocacy

CHREECE MUSIC FESTIVAL 2024

DAY OF HEADQUARTERS OPERATIONS

Assistant to Festival Director and Executive Director
Temporary Event Permit Application with Road Closure
Head of HQ Communications and Operations

JUNGCLAUS-CAMPBELL & THE JUNGCLAUS MILL

June 2023-June 2024

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT

Assistant to the Owner, President, and CFO
Social Media + Website Management
Branded Merchandise
Corporate Event Planning

LEASING COORDINATOR

Listing Management
Leasing Documents
Tours, Presentations, Events
Website & Social Media Marketing

PROJECT COORDINATOR

Support to Active Construction Projects
30M in Bid Documents
Asset Management
Pricing

CHREECE MUSIC FESTIVAL 2023

ADMINISTRATIVE COORDINATOR

Planning Support: Artist Information,
Patron Communication, & Social Media
Day-of Volunteer Coordinator
Set-up / Tear Down

CARLIE FOREMAN

(317) 450-6468

foremancarlie@gmail.com

www.foremancarlie.com

SELECTED PROJECTS

GROUP EXHIBITION: GENERATIONS

Gregory & Appel Collection (January 2024)

MURAL: FOSTER CONTRACTING

US40 (JULY 2023)

RADIO SHOW: GOOD VIBRATIONS

99.1 WQRT LP Indianapolis (May 2018-May 2022)

SOLO EXHIBITION: FULL DISCLOSURE

Tube Factory Artspace (August-September 2022)

GROUP EXHIBITION: NO MORE NO PLACE

Projection Mapping, Monument Circle (2022)

T-SHIRT: WANDER IN GARFIELD PARK

Garfield Park Neighbors Association (2022)

INTERACTIVE INSTALLATION: YOU ARE HERE

Wagon of Wonders (August-September 2022)

MURAL: YOU, ME, WE

Safeway at Shelby and Raymond, Indianapolis (2020)

PUBLIC ART: DIGINDY ART PROJECT

Indianapolis (2020)

GROUP EXHIBITION: DIGINDY ART PROJECT

Guichelaar Gallery (2019)

CURATION: EMMA BENNETT

Listen Hear (2019)

CURATION: ZACH CARRICO

Guichelaar Gallery (2019)

SOLO EXHIBITION: VIBRATE HIGHER

Listen Hear (2018)

CURATION: WEARABLE SHOW

Eskenazi Fine Art Center (2018)

CURATION: TERRIBLE TONY

Listen Hear (2018)

CURATION: KE'ONDRIS

Listen Hear (2018)

CURATION: AYE, I'M WORKIN' HERE

Curation, Eskenazi Fine Art Center (2017)

WORK EXPERIENCE

BIG CAR COLLABORATIVE

2020-2023

DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS

Reporting to the Executive Director, Director of Programs and Exhibitions, and Board of Directors

Financial Officer

Transition from Post-DIY to a professionalized organization

Updated financial, operational, and human resources processes

Property management of 5+ acre Arts and Culture Hub: indoor and

outdoor public space, affordable home ownership (community land trust), rental, and short term artist residencies

Acquisition + renovation: 12 residential properties

Business and compliance for 99.1 FM WQRT LP

Indianapolis

Startup + Management of Normal Coffee

Non-Profit Radio Station Underwriting

2018-2020

BUSINESS MANAGER & STAFF ARTIST

Financial Management and Organization

Human Resources Management

Residential Leasing Support

Private and Public Event Coordination

Public Art Support: Painting and installation of 15+ murals

Facility Maintenance

Non-Profit Radio Station Underwriting

On-Air Content: Underwriting, Promos, PSAs

2019

ASSISTANT CURATOR

Curation

Artist Management & Contract Documents

Gallery Wall Repair

Event Marketing

Exhibition Materials

Lighting

2018

INTERN

Scheduling

Event Support

Facility Maintenance

Public Placemaking

CARLIE FOREMAN

(317) 450-6468

foremancarlie@gmail.com

www.foremancarlie.com

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

BOARD MEMBER

Garfield Park Neighbors Association (2020-2024)

PRESIDENT

Garfield Park Neighbors Association (2024)

- New Logo, Website, Tabling Kit, Merchandise
- Instituted Operational Budget
- Prepared for and Hosted Monthly Board & Public Meetings
- Updated Membership Structure

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE CHAIR

Garfield Park Neighbors Association (2024)

- Revived Committee with Monthly Meetings
- Relationship Building
- Roster of Neighborhood Businesses + Owners
- Started the Garfield Park Merchants Association

DIVERSITY, EQUITY, AND INCLUSION

COMMITTEE CHAIR

Garfield Park Neighbors Association (2022-2023)

- Creation of Equity Statement and Land Acknowledgement
- Support of Annual Event Planning: Mexican Independence Day, Dia De Muertos, Garfield Park Arts and Music Festival

BLOCK AMBASSADOR COMMITTEE CHAIR

Garfield Park Neighbors Association (2021-2023)

- Rebranding of Committee from "Block Captains" to "Block Ambassadors" with Associated Materials
- Developing Neighborhood Resources
- Relationship Building with Elected Officials

SCULPTURE CLUB, PRESIDENT

Herron School of Art & Design (2018)

- Created and promoted exhibition opportunities
- Developed Opportunities for Students to Gather, Eat, and Relax

VOLUNTEER CHECK IN

Chreece Hip-Hop Music Festival (2017)

NATIONAL ART HONOR SOCIETY, PRESIDENT

Lawrence North Highschool (2014)

WORK EXPERIENCE

EARTH ELEMENTS

2016-2018

OWNER

Online & Pop-Up Metaphysical Shop

ARTS FOR LAWRENCE

2014-2017

ARTS INSTRUCTOR & PROGRAM COORDINATOR

Program Planning for Summer Art Camp

Led various activities including music, theatre, and art projects

Organized and Facilitated Engaging Physical Fitness Opportunities

Daily Care + Supervision of Campers

2012-2014

ARTS INSTRUCTOR

Wheel-Throwing + Hand Built Ceramics

Returned finish products to patrons

All ages, abilities, and skill levels

GEIST SPORTS ACADEMY

2010-2017

PROGRAM DIRECTOR

Women's Competitive Gymnastics: Excel

Pre-School Gymnastics

COACH

Women's Competitive Gymnastics Level 1, 2, 3

Women + Men's Recreational Gymnastics

Pre-School Gymnastics

All-Ages Gymnastics

Choreography

Progressions

Strength Training